~ GENERAL
‘CORRESPONDENCE




Page 1 of 1

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Gil Van Deventer [gilbertvandeventer@ suddentink.net]

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2008 9:34 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Cc: Marvin Burrows; Williams, Chris, EMNRD; Lara Weinheimer; Haskell Conder
Subject: Natification of activities - EME Jct D-1 (AP-67) - Installation of recovery well

Attachments: D-1_Remedy_Plan.pdf; EME D-1 proposed well.pdf

Site Name: EME Jct D-1 (AP-67)

Site Agent: Rice Operating Companyy

Site Location: T20S-R36E-Section 1, Unit D, Lea County, NM
Activity: Installation of recovery well

Greetings Edward

Please accept this message as notification of activities at the above referenced site. Pending State Land Office
(SLO) approval of the amendment to our water easement we plan to install a 4-inch diameter groundwater
recovery well in accordance with the Amended Stage 2 Abatement Plan (AP-67) submitted to the NMOCD on
April 18, 2008. The scheduled date for this activity is during the week of September 29th, or soon after

SLO approval of the easement amendment. Maps showing the planned location for the recovery well are
attached. Further notification of the other planned activities (excavation and backfilling) at the site is forthcoming.
If the date of scheduled activity is delayed we will update you with the revised schedule. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me or Hack Conder at ROC (505-393-9174).

Thanks - Gil
cc: Hack Conder (ROC), Marvin Burrows (ROC), Chris Williams (NMOCD - District 1)

Gilbert J. Van Deventer, PG, REM
Trident Environmental

P. O. Box 7624, Midland TX 79708
Work/Mobile: 432-638-8740

Fax: 413-403-9968

Home: 432-682-0727

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
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HELL NORTHING LASTING LATTUDE LONGITUDE ELEV. PVC | ELEV. GRND
HW- 586297.022 | 854815878 | N 3236275 | W 103185517 | 358777 | 358459
Mi-2 | 536102132 | 854949.082 | N 3236'25.6" | w 16318536 | 3585.62' | 356273
Mw-3 | 586357623 | 85¢763496 | N 3236'28.1" | W 10318558 | J3589.8¢4'| 3586.98
MW 5862473 8545673 N 32362207 | w1031854.6° | 358690° | I584.30°
51 586296.763 | 854774.661 | ~ 323627.5" | w 10318'556” /A 3584.44°
5-2 586256.789 | 854819.310 | ~ 32362717 | W 10318'55.1" N4 3583.60°
B-3 586312546 | 854852611 | N 3236%77° | W 10318'54.8" /A 358418
B4 586312564 | 85¢899.613 | N 323627.7" | W 1031854.2" N/A 3584.20°
8~5 586.376.533 A54818.915 N 3236283 w 1031855.1" N4 3584.45'
8-6 586381765 854898892 N 32362847 W 1031854 37 N/A 3584.44°
8-7 586392303 | 854788236 | N S2I628.0° | W 10318'545" Nk 3586.03°
8-8 506326450 | EpgbisdL| N 32062787 | W 10318552 Iz 35684.82"
5-9 566769.976_JFBILE06 410, [ NJI20627.3 | W 10316552 N2 3583.98°
510 586275.928/ | 346 yo [TNNgI627.37 | W 103185547 nJ/A 3583.59"
0 1000 0 1000 ?OOO FEET
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| RICE OPERATING COMPANY

REF: MONITOR WELLS - EME JCT. D1

N.0. Number: 8525 | Drown By:  J. SMALL

MONITOR WELLS LOCATED IN
SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST,
NMPM., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
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